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21 June 2021 

Shane Dinnan 
Head of Energy Markets 
NZX Limited 
11 Cable Street 
PO Box 2959 
Wellington 6140 

Dear Shane 

Amendment to WITS Manager Market Operator Service Provider Agreement 

I refer to the WITS Manager Market Operator Service Provider Agreement (MOSPA) between 

the Electricity Authority (Authority) and NZX Limited, dated 30 October 2015, relating to services 

provided by NZX Limited as the WITS manager. 

The Authority would like to amend the following clauses under Schedule 2 (non-functional 

specifications) of the MOSPA: 

• Clause 2.3 – refreshes of the user acceptance testing (UAT) environment are now only 

required annually, or on reasonable request 

• Clause 4.1(a) – Microsoft Edge replaces Internet Explorer as a supported browser 

• Clause 8.2 – to allow NIST as an alternative to NZISM 

• Clause 14.2 – Systems Delivery Agreement updated to Master Systems Delivery 

Agreement. 

If you agree to it, Schedule 2 of the MOSPA (non-functional specifications) will become version 

1.2. 

Please confirm your acceptance of the amendments proposed in this letter by signing and 

returning a copy of this letter to me. These proposed amendments to the MOSPA will take effect 

on the date you sign this letter. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

Richard Eglinton 

Chief Operating Officer 
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I, Shane Dinnan, agree for and on behalf of NZX Limited to the amendment to the MOSPA set 

out in this letter dated 

 

__________________________________________ Date: ________________ 22/06/2021


